



Class Rep Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, February 19th, 2014

Chair: Daniel Sumano, Chair of Aerospace Technology Campus *

Set/Tech Reps:	Batjargal Tumuroator*	Bradley Meyer*
	Cheshire Lin	Cyrel Gonzales*
	Erik Emuurmans (E)	Geoffrey Pilgrim
	Jared Goring*	Jinnie Pham
	Jinny Kim	Kevin Dykstra*
	Kira Kim	Liam Woodland*
	Lucie Stevens	Marleesa Burdett
	Mikhail Pashuk	Omar Garcia*
	Peter McWhirter	Peter Noort
	Philip Kargut*	Sidhant Sharma*
	Vincent Lin	Wenny Chiu (E)

* = attended
(E) = Excused

Staff: Hannah Bielert, Services and Engagement Coordinator *

14.1 Meeting called to order

The Chairperson, Daniel Sumano, called the meeting to order at 11:13 am.

Quorum was not met.

14.2 Acceptance of the Agenda

Motioned by Sidhant Sharma

Seconded by Batjargal Tumurator

14.3 ATC New

14.3.1 Wright Brother's Airplane Competition

- Friday, February 28th (NID Day) from 10 am – 1:30 pm in the ATC Hub
- Need more teams
 - Hoping for ten teams of 3-4 students
 - Two per team is ok, but not one as we are trying to encourage team bonding
- There will be an individual paper airplane contest as well as the big airplane contest where students will fly the planes they built together as teams
 - All teams are given the same materials and do not know what they are prior to the event
 - There will also be a share table of materials that teams can use
- Please inform your classmates about the event on Friday and encourage them to come and participate



- Prizes include Snap-On Tools, gift certificates to Pier 73 and Flying Beaver, and a grand prize of a Heli-jet Tour
- Sign up ends this Friday

14.3.2 Ball Hockey

- There is a sheet posted outside of the cafeteria
 - If interested in playing, please put down your name, contact info, and days you would like to play after 7pm, Monday to Friday
 - The Chair is looking for a minimum of 20 players (5 teams of 4)
 - The gym has not been determined because we don't know the interest yet, but it will be in Richmond probably on No 3 or No 4 road
 - No roller blades in ball hockey, everyone is on foot
 - All equipment is provided and no fee to join
- Please mention this to classmates
- Chair would eventually like to see playoffs between schools (i.e. ATC vs. School of Energy)

14.4 New Business

14.4.1 Fooball Tournament

- Current bracket beside foosball table
- 2 on 2 tournament coming up in March
 - Sign-up sheet will go up in the beginning of March
 - Entry and prizes are in the making
 - Part of Max Altitude's events
 - All fees and proceeds go to Max Altitude as this is currently their only funding
- Should there be a cost to enter tournaments?
 - Don't think the \$2 is the problem, just some students don't care to enter
 - Possibility of having one free and one paid tournament
 - One Class Rep expressed his class is more excited for the doubles tournament
- Please help promote Max Altitude's events
 - The club is organizing a trip to Seattle for the Boeing Tour
 - Level 8 students just went and it's worth the trip
- Max Alt is also organizing a trip to the air show
 - If 20-25 students sign-up, they get their own section
 - Could cost up to \$75
 - Maximum Altitude could offer the trip to all BCIT campuses

14.4.2 ATC Webpage

- Arrangements have been made and we're in the process of creating a website where students can post pictures on current class projects
- The website will remind Alumni members of their past and be a showcase for future students
- Please start taking "time pictures" with current projects and students in the photo from beginning to end (i.e. assembling an engine)
 - Send to Daniel via text, e-mail, etc.
- Hope to incorporate forums on the website
 - Current students can communicate with grads as they have many questions they need to ask people who are currently working in today's industry

- Website could include
 - Housing
 - Scholarships
 - Clubs
 - BCAC
- Students and Hannah can help monitor this website
- ATC currently has a Facebook page
 - BCIT Aerospace Students Page
 - Only 100 members currently
 - Need to advertise this page and use it as awareness for the new website

14.5 Old Business

14.5.1 AD Gord Turner

- Mr. Turner will be joining our next meeting on March 4th in response to the Class Rep Meeting with Mr. Dangerfield
 - This meeting is solely a result of what was said in the meeting with Mr. Dangerfield
 - The minutes and information was passed down from Mr. Dangerfield to the dean of the school, the associate dean, the chief instructors, and the instructors
 - The students got the staff's attention
- Gord Turner wants our opinions
 - If the students want changes, we need to come up with a strategy and specifics on what and how we want the issues and problems solved
 - We do not want to just complain to Mr. Turner as it will waste his time and make us look bad
- Please compile the most important and common issues from your class
 - Send to Daniel
- We will hold another meeting to organize our ideas and thoughts
 - Location, date, and time TBA

14.6 Round Table

- The Chair is trying to get a lady from financial aid at BCIT to come to ATC once a month
 - Daniel will send the official email with what he'll need from the Class Reps when it comes to support
 - If we want a representative, there needs to be proof that there's a need for financial aid at ATC
 - Please ask classmates anonymously how many have financial aid
- Why can't the students get the Olympics on the TV's?
 - The Chair will ask if it's possible
 - He recommends asking the maintenance manager, Susanne at the front desk, or Chief Instructor, Mr. Riot

14.7 Next Meeting

Next Meeting: Wednesday, March 5th, 2014 at 1100, Room TBA

14.8 Meeting Adjournment

The Chair calls the meeting adjourned at 11:59 am

11:59